

Scott Simmonds, CPCU, ARM, CMC

20 Sofia Road, Saco, ME 04072

(207) 284-0085

Scott@BigInsuranceBrain.com

Expertise

Thirty years of helping insurance buyers understand their insurance. Have helped thousands of companies and individuals buy and manage insurance.

One of the most highly credentialed insurance professionals in the US. Board Approved, Society for Advancement of Consulting, Inductee Million Dollar Consultant Hall of Fame.

Professional Experience

Insurance Consultants of Maine, Inc. Saco, ME President	2000 to Present
Morris Insurance Services Kennebunk, ME Vice President	1997 to 2000
Morse, Payson & Noyes Insurance Portland, ME Account Executive	1991 to 1997
W.C. Ladd & Sons Rockland, ME Account Executive	1986 to 1991
McDowell Insurance Carlisle, PA Account Executive	1981 to 1986
Brewer and Lord Boston, MA General Insurance Clerk	1979 to 1981

Education

Certified Management Consultant – Institute of Management Consultants

Associate in Risk Management Designation

Chartered Property Casualty Underwriter Designation

Certified Insurance Counselor Designation

Babson College - Bachelor of Science in Marketing

Organizations

Society for Advancement of Consulting, President, Northeast Chapter

Biddeford Saco Rotary Club, Past President

Maine Association of Professional Consultants, Past President

Member of a variety of business and professional organizations